CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH

Council Meeting Agenda
December 2, 2025
6:00 P.M.

1. Callto Order
2. Traditional Land Acknowledgement
3. Recital of the Municipal Mission and Vision Statements

4. Approval of Agenda
Resolution No.: 2025-214
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda of the Regular Meeting of Tuesday December 2, 2025, be adopted as
prepared and circulated by E4m.

5. Declarations of Disqualifying Interest (Pecuniary)
6. Mayor’'s Address - None
7. Approval of the Minutes of the Most Recent Meeting(s)

a. Meeting of October 9, 2025
Resolution No.: 2025-189

Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Meeting of Tuesday October 9, 2025, be adopted as
circulated.

b. Special Meetings November 20 and 24
Resolution No.: 2025-215
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Special Meetings of November 13, 20 and 24, 2025,
be adopted as circulated.

8. Delegations/Presentations - None

9. Council Direction From the Previous Meeting
a. Patrol Yard/Sand Dome Lease
b. 2024 Bank Reconciliations
c. Request to Purchase Property — S. Williamson
d. Sale of Surplus Public Works

10. Legislative Matters
a. Council Working Session (No items for Council working session
i. Overtime Policy
ii. Office Closure Policy — Holidays etc.

b. Consent Agenda (includes items of correspondence not requiring administrative
reports/action, committee reports not requiring any action by Council — matters that are for
As prepared by E4m



information purposes only).
(No Items for the Consent Agenda)
c. Resolution/Bylaws (None)
d. Public Hearings: Planning/Zoning Matters (None)
e. Committee/Local Board Reports (None)
i. Library Board Minutes October 14 and November 17, 2025
Resolution No.: 2025-216
Moved by and seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Library Board Minutes for October 14 and November 17,
2025 be hereby received.

11. Administrative Matters

a. New Business/Reports from Officers/Employees on Various Issues (including reports from
departments which require Council approval)

i. Christmas Gift to Staff & Fire Department Christmas Party Donation
Resolution No.: 2025-190
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council authorizes an employee Christmas Bonus in the
amount of $75 for parttime and $150 for fulltime employees; and
FURTHER THAT $500 be donated towards the Tehkummah Township Volunteer
Fire Department Christmas party.

ii. Holiday Office Closure
Resolution No.: 2025-191
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the municipal office be closed between December 24, 2025, and
January 1, 2026

iii. Memorial Garden — Use of funds
Resolution No.: 2025-193
Moved by and seconded by
WHEREAS The perennial garden situated between Township and Seniors’ Hall parking
lots has been established by volunteers over many years
AND WHEREAS the retaining walls to the garden need replacement on the west side
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the $2,005.87 which remains unused in the
former recreation committee bank account be spent to cover the purchase, delivery and
placement of a line of limestone rock to function as a new retaining wall on the west side
of the garden.

iv. Request for School Bus Turn around signs — 15" Sideroad
Resolution No.: 2025-194
Moved by and seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council authorizes the purchase and installation of two (2)
“Bus Turning/Pick-Up Ahead” signs on the 15" Side Road.

v. Request to use Municipal Parking Lot: Christmas Tree Lighting Event
Resolution No.: 2025-217
Moved by and seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council authorizes the use of the municipal parking lot on
Saturday December 13, 2025, for the Christmas Tree Lighting Event.

As prepared by E4m



vi. Tehkummah Triangle Seniors Club: Request for Payment of Costs for Paper Towel

Dispensers
Resolution No.: 2025-218
Moved by and seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council authorizes the payment of $209.37 to the Tehkummah
Triangle Seniors Club to reimburse them for the purchase/installation of paper towel
dispensers.

vii. Calling of Special Meetings in December
Resolution No.: 2025-219
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council does hereby set the following Special Meeting dates
at 6:00 p.m. and directs the Interim Clerk to prepare and post the agenda for each
meeting forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting:

e December 8, 2025
e December 15, 2025
e December 18, 2025

a. Financial Update/Statement/Quarterly Variance Report (None)
b. Update on Capital Projects (None)

12. Leadership Issues
a. Update to Strategic Plan (None)
b. Five-Year Financial Plan (including Asset Management Plan) (None)
c. New Policy (None)
d. Notice of Motion (None)

13. Closed Session
Resolution No.: 2025-220

Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah does hereby
move into Closed session at ___ p.m. in accordance with section 239(2)(b), (d), (e) and (f) of the

Municipal Act, 2001, and Section 3.3 of the Township’s Procedure By-law 2019-011, for the following
purposes:

e Acting Clerk Administrator (personal matters about an identifiable individual — s. 239(2)(b),
receiving of advice subject to solicitor/client privilege — s. 239(2)(f))

e Dealing with the failure of the Mayor to carry out direction of Council related to Bylaw 2025-
27 being a bylaw to establish bank signing authority (personal matters about an identifiable
individual — s. 239(2)(b), receiving of advice subject to solicitor/client privilege — s.
239(2)(f))

e A workplace complaint against the Mayor and Workplace complaints against the Mayor
((personal matters about an identifiable individual — s. 239(2)(b), labour relations or
employee negotiations — s. 239(2)(d); litigation or potential litigation —s. 239(2)(e); and
receiving of advice subject to solicitor/client privilege — s. 239(2)(f)).

As prepared by E4m



Resolution No.: 2025-221
Moved by and seconded by

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah does hereby
move back into open session and report that

14. Confirmation of Proceedings
a. Confirmatory Bylaw 2025-24
Resolution No.: 2025-223
Moved by and seconded by
BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-Law 2025-24 being a bylaw to confirm proceedings of Council at their
Meetings of November 24 and December 2, 2025, be read and adopted.

15. Adjournment

Note: Alternate formats and communication supports are available upon request.

As prepared by E4m



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH

Council Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2025
PRESENT: ABSENT
Mayor John Deforge
Councillor Lorie Leeson
Councillor Mike McKenzie
Councillor Perry Chatwell
Councillor Steve Wood
Acting Clerk / Administrator Barbara Grigg
Peggy Young-Lovelace Consultant E4m
Roads Superintendent Andrew Wood
Dara Mussar Administrative Assistant

. Callto Order

Mayor Deforge called the meeting to order at 6:15 P.M.
. Traditional Land Acknowledgement
Recital of the Municipal Mission and Vision Statements

. Approval of Agenda
Resolution No.: 2025-181
Moved by Councillor Wood and seconded by Councillor MacKenzie
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda of the Regular Meeting of Tuesday October 9, 2025, be adopted as
prepared and circulated by E4m.
Carried

Declarations of Disqualifying Interest (Pecuniary)
Councillor Wood, Councillor Chatwell have expressed interest in item 11a. ii. Road Superintendent
Information Report - Surplus Equipment.

Mayor’s Address - None

. Approval of the Minutes of the Most Recent Meeting(s)

a. Meeting of September 9, 2025
Resolution No.: 2025-182
Moved by Councillor Chatwell and seconded by Councillor Leeson
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the Meeting of Tuesday September 9, 2025, be adopted
as circulated.

Carried
Delegations/Presentations — None

. Council Direction From the Previous Meeting
Updates were provided on the following:
a. Patrol Yard/Sand Dome Lease
b. 2024 Bank Reconciliations
c. Giroux Complaint re: Michael's Bay Boat Launch/Park

As prepared by E4m



d.

Request to Purchase Property — S. Williamson

10. Legislative Matters

a.

e.

Council Working Session (Council will convene to discuss and develop certain
municipal policies/programs) — items for this session will be circulated at the
meeting

i. 2026 Budget — Initial Discussion

ii. Levels of Service Bylaw — General Government (Council & Administration)

Consent Agenda (includes items of correspondence not requiring administrative
reports/action, committee reports not requiring any action by Council — matters that are for
information purposes only).

(No Items for the Consent Agenda)

Resolution/Bylaws

Public Hearings: Planning/Zoning Matters (None)

Committee/Local Board Reports (None)

11. Administrative Matters

a.

b.
C.

New Business/Reports from Officers/Employees on Various Issues (including reports from
departments which require Council approval)

i. Fire Chiefs Report —
Resolution No.: 2025-183
Moved by Councillor Chatwell and seconded by Councillor McKenzie _
WHEREAS Council passed resolution 2025-174 authorizing the Fire Chief to sell Fire
Truck #4301 by seeking sealed bids.
AND WHEREAS a request to purchase the fire truck for parts was received from
B.A.M.M. in M’Chigeeng in the amount of $4,000 for parts to service a fire truck for
another municipality.
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Fire Truck #4301 be sold to B.A.M.M. for $4000.

ii. Road Superintendent’s Information Report — Surplus Equipment
Resolution No.: 2025-184
Moved by Councillor Leeson and seconded by Mayor DeForge
BE RESOLVED THAT the following Public Works equipment:
- 2010 Peterbilt Plow Truck, Wing and Plow
- 3-point Hitch Snowblower
- Streett Sweeping Broom
- Two Older Water Pumps (from Marina)
- | Beams
be hereby declared surplus and the Roads Superintendent authorized to sell the items
by seeking sealed bids and report back to Council on the outcome of the sale.

Financial Update/Statement/Quarterly Variance Report (None)
Update on Capital Projects (None)

12. Leadership Issues

a.

Update to Strategic Plan (None)
As prepared by E4m



13.

14.

15

b. Five-Year Financial Plan (including Asset Management Plan) (None)
c. New Policy (None)
d. Notice of Motion (None)

Closed Session
Resolution No.: 2025-185
Moved by Councillor Wood and seconded by Councillor McKenzie
BE IT RESOLVED Council for the Corporation of the Townships of Tehkummah does now move
into Closed Session at 7:45pm Pursuant to section 239(2) (b) personal matters about an identifiable
individual, d) labour relations or employe negotiations, (f) advice that is subject to solicitor-client
privilege, including communications for that purpose, and (k) a position, plan, procedure, criteria or
instruction to be applied to any negotiations carried on or to be carried on by or on behalf of the
municipality or local board. to consider:

i Proposed Restructuring/Realignment of Duties

ii. Employee Wages/New Contract Negotiations

Return to Open Session

Resolution No.: 2025-186

Moved by Councillor Wood and seconded by Councillor Chatwell

BE IT RESOLVED Council does now return to Open Session at 8:55 p.m. and reports that Council
discussed restructuring/realignment of the most senior management position and gave direction to
E4m regarding the recruitment of a Manager of Municipal Services, and the preparation of updated
wage grids and employee contracts.

Confirmation of Proceedings
a. Confirmatory Bylaw 2025-21
Resolution No.: 2025-187
Moved by Councillor Wood and seconded by Councillor Leeson

BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-Law 2025-21 being a bylaw to confirm proceedings of Council at their

Meeting of October 9, 2025, be read and adopted.
Carried

. Adjournment

Mayor DeForge adjourned the meeting at 8:55 P.M.

Mayor Meeting Clerk

Note: Alternate formats and communication supports are available upon request.

As prepared by E4m



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH

Special Council Meeting
MINUTES

Monday, November 24, 2025
3:00 P.M.

PRESENT:

Mayor John Deforge

Deputy Mayor Steve Wood
Councillor Perry Chatwell

Councillor Lorie Leeson

Councillor Mike McKenzie
Designated meeting clerk Susan Hart

. Callto Order
Meeting opened at 3:10 pm with the Mayor presiding as Chair

. Approval of Agenda
Resolution No.: 2025-209
Moved by Steve Wood and seconded by Mike McKenzie

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda be adopted as prepared by E4m.

CARRIED

Declarations of Disqualifying Interest (Pecuniary) None

. Special Business

a.

Lease Agreement — Sand Dome

Resolution No.: 2025-210

Moved by Perry Chatwell and seconded by Lorie Leeson

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah does
hereby authorize the entering into a Lease Agreement with 10 for the use of the building on the
Sand Dome property.

CARRIED

Manitoulin Planning Board

Resolution No.: 2025-211

Moved by Mike McKenzie and seconded by Lorie Leeson

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah does
hereby support the severance application of LIoyd and Clara Albrecht for the purposes of
establishing a community school.

CARRIED

As prepared by E4m



c. Volunteer Firefighter Appointment
Resolution No.: 2025-196
Moved by Mike McKenzie and seconded by Perry Chatwell
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Township of Tehkummah hereby appoints Michael
Cree as a Volunteer Firefighter with the Tehkummah Fire Department, effective November 4,
2025, subject to the policies and procedures of the Township and the Fire Department.

Date amended to November 24, 2025 and
CARRIED

d. TD Friends of the Environment Grant
Resolution No.: 2025-212
Moved by Lorie Leeson and seconded by Steve Wood
That Council approves acceptance of the TD Friends of the Environment grant ($5,650.)
and further, that Council directs Public Works (Roads) to remove the remaining playground
equipment this Fall to ready the space for Spring.

CARRIED

e. Manitoulin Student Aid — Request for Donation
Resolution No.: 2025-192
Moved by Steve Wood and seconded by Mike McKenzie
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby donates $300.00 to the Manitoulin Student Aid Fund
in support of the 56th Annual Awards Night.

CARRIED

f.  Manitoulin Family Resources Christmas Basket Campaign
Resolution No.: 2025-213
Moved by Mike McKenzie and seconded by Steve Wood
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council hereby donates $500.00 to Manitoulin Family Resources in
support of their Christmas Basket Campaign.

CARRIED

5. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 3:39 pm

CHAIR: Mayor John Deforge

Designated meeting clerk Susan Hart

As prepared by E4m



In Attendance:
Jeff Wilson, Fire Chief
Andrew Wood, Roads Superintendent

Josh Young, E4M Consultant

As prepared by E4m



Tehkummah Township Public Library
October 14, 2025 Board Meeting — 7:00 pm

Present Betty Russell, Ginger Cranston, Lorraine Riordan, Jane Deyell, Susan Hart, Lorie Leeson
Absent Tara Reckahn

Motion 25-27 Moved by Ginger Cranston and seconded by Betty Russell that the July 3, 2025 minutes be
accepted as read.

Vote taken, motion passed.
Deposits
Book sale to date: $ 5934 plus $77 USD

Motion 25-28 Moved by Jane Deyell and seconded by Lorraine Riordan that the library board approves
the cheques paid for the following purchases:

Vote taken, motion passed.

Whitehots book purchases:

INV # 3594290 and 3592326 combined payment $128.72
INV # 3595079 $46.69
INV # 3598924 $44.80

Brodart Library Supplies:

INV # 100943 § 28.67

Other:

JD’s $100 (ferry staff goodies)

ID’s §70.68 (Mary lohnston gift)

Ward’s $100 (Mary Johnston gift)

Laptop purchase (as per budget) $1,159.40

Reimbursements to Susan

Mileage (as per budget) $500

Phone top-up $113



Other business:

PLOG Grant completed

Donations from Julia Sanders, denation from Vasily

Thank you cards to library ferry volunteers

Ferry runs extra week

Susan to check how many years social time has been running in the library.

July stats 100 patrons 143 circulation 5 interlibrary loans 0 internet

August stats 76 patrons 143 circulation 1 interlibrary loans O internet
(Closed Aug 9 & 16, 2025)

Sept. stats 78 patrons 159 circulation 16 interlibrary loans 0 internet
Christmas in Tehkummah

Susan to call Lori Gordon re: entertainment; order advertising; get water and cream supplies
Betty is calling all past participants and offering tables

Lorie to make poster and is donating a wreath

Amish community to run luncheon

Everyone will look for door prize donations

Motion 25-29 Moved by Ginger Cranston to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm

The next meeting Monday, November 17 at 6 pm

REEVE:

CHAIR:

SECRETARY:




Tehkummah Township Public Library
November 17, 2025 Board Meeting — 6:00 pm

Present Betty Russell, Tara Reckahn, Lorraine Riordan, Jane Deyell. Lorie Leeson, Susan Hart
Absent Ginger Cranston

Motion 25-30 Moved by Jane Deyell and seconded by Lorraine Riordan that the October 14, 2025
minutes be accepted as read.

Vote taken, motion passed.
Deposits

Book sale total: $ 6733 plus $80 USD
Donation from Ed Haggith $500.

Motion 25-31 Moved by Tara Reckahn and seconded by Betty Russell that the library board approves
the cheques paid for the following purchases:

Whitehots book purchases:

INV # 3603932 S75
INV # 3605934 $44.32
Vote taken, motion passed.

Motion 25-32 Moved by Lorraine Riordan and seconded by Tara Reckahn that the library board
approves a cheque to the seniors’ club for $175 for the hall rental for Christmas in Tehkummah.

Vote taken, motion passed.

Motion 25-33 Moved by Betty Russell and seconded by Lorraine Riordan that the library board approves
the payment of $9 per month for the library’s new email account library@tehkummah.ca, but will hold
off on spending another $15 per month for the Microsoft 365 licence.

Vote taken, motion passed.

Motion 25-34 Moved by Lorraine Riordan and seconded by Jane Deyell that the library board approves a
cheque for $500. to Manitoulin Family Resources for the library’s annual donation.

Vote taken, motion passed.

Motion 25-35 Moved by Betty Russell and seconded by Tara Reckahn that the library book store offers a
bag sale for the rest of the calendar year, selling books for $2 per bag.

Vote taken, motion passed.



Other business:

The library Board was informed that each member is required to take 2 online courses in order for the
library to be compliant with the Access for Ontarians with Disabilities Act. Susan to forward links to the
Board members for completion ASAP.

Dara Mussar, Admin Assistant at the Township office, has donated a flip phone to the library. Lorie
Leeson to sort out a SIM Card.

Susan still to check how many years social time has been running in the library.
October stats 109 patrons 262 circulation 10 interlibrary loans 0 internet
Christmas in Tehkummah

Final details in planning discussed.

Christmas Tree Lighting

To be held Saturday, December 13 beginning at 7 pm. Library to have hot chocolate, coffee available.
Board members and librarian to bring cookies, etc. to set up inside library. Susan to ask about borrowing
the portable music system from Island Animal Hospital.

Re both events: Susan will do supply inventory
Motion 25-36 Moved by Tara Reckahn to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 pm

The next meeting not yet scheduled.

REEVE:

CHAIR:

SECRETARY:




The Corporation of the oG %ﬁ
Township of Tehkummah fehkummah

v
TOWNSHIP,
1881

REPORT TO COUNCIL

FOR MEETING DATE: November 4, 2025
SUBJECT: Christmas 2025 Plans & Gifting
ACTION / RESOLUTION:

Christmas Hours and Gifts for 2025

RECOMMENDATION:

Council wishes to thank staff for their efforts over the past year:

Council approves the closing of the Administration Office and Roads Department — subject to
plowing needs, as follows:

Thursday and Friday, December 24 and 25, 2025; and

Monday, December 29 to Thursday, January 1, 2026

Council approves eighteen (16) ( ) $ cash gifts at a total
cost of $ as employee Christmas bonuses;
Council approves the gifting of (% ) towards

Tehkummah Township’s Volunteer Fire Department as a donation to their Christmas Party;



The Corporation of the oy
ehkummah

Township of Tehkummah T
REPORT TO COUNCIL

FOR MEETING DATE: November 4, 2025
SUBJECT: Tehkummah Memorial Garden Restoration
ACTION / INFORMATION: Resolution

RECOMMENDATION:

WHEREAS The perennial garden situated between Township and Seniors’ Hall parking lots
has been established by volunteers over many years

AND WHEREAS the retaining walls to the garden need replacement on the west side

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the $2,005.87 which remains unused in the former
recreation committee bank account be spent to cover the purchase, delivery and placement of
a line of limestone rock to function as a new retaining wall on the west side of the garden.

BACKGROUND:

The Tehkummah Triangle Seniors’ Club has relinquished responsibility for garden
maintenance and new volunteers have begun rejuvenating this established public space.

The original railway ties used for retaining the garden have deteriorated substantially on the
west side of the garden; replacing this side with limestone rock will be a decorative and
functional solution for both the garden and parking lot definition.

The funds in the recreation committee bank account were raised by Patti McKenzie beginning
in 2018 (Council Motion 2018-114). Patti withdrew her name from the committee December 5,
2020. These funds, which were raised for a recreational facility, have remained unutilized for
approximately seven years.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Grigg
Deputy Clerk



Report to Council

Date: Oct 30, 2025

Prepared by: Andrew Wood Roads Superintendent
Topic: School Bus Signage

Purpose: To obtain directions for the installation of School bus signage

Background:

We have recently received a request for the installation of bus turning signage on the 15th Side
Road, to accommodate a school bus pick-up and turnaround near the intersection of 15th Side
Road and 4th Concession.

Upon reviewing the location, I have determined that the pick-up area presents a reduced
visibility concern, as it is situated on the crest of a hill. To enhance safety for both the school bus
operation and general roadway users, | recommend installing two “Bus Turning/Pick-Up
Ahead” signs at the following locations:

e Southbound direction: Approximately 75 meters north of the Government Road and
15th Side Road intersection.
e Northbound direction: Prior to the bus pick-up location on 15th Side Road.

This signage will serve to alert motorists of the bus activity ahead, particularly during periods of
increased traffic associated with ferry operations. Given the limited sightlines and high traffic
volume in this area, I consider this installation a necessary measure to improve roadway and
student safety.

Please advise if you require further details or if approval can be granted to proceed with the
installation.

Cost of Sign installation.

2 Signs $180

2 Post $50

Equipment and Labor $220



RECEIVED NOV 2 5 2028

U

I3 ey v -3 .4 2 4 A,.,,
7’//;’/‘/ ¢ R A

el

t“'v(’\_ |

ﬂ/]%yr‘ Tohn DeTo P

\ , € ‘o
Ler/e LeeSen 77, Ke /Y FRenZ., Er
A
- Job s
2 f“f\// Chafel | - Fe e oed

L;G’Lzﬂ.cri (oS

/a/fm,w;/m

/Z» / u{@z el /52" JWW/

P

-~

?JMV%@@/ 7



The Corporation of the
Township of Tehkummah

REPORT TO COUNCIL

FOR MEETING DATE: December 2, 2025

SUBJECT: Tehkummah Triangle Seniors Hall
— paper towel dispensers

INFORMATION:

At the May 13, 2025 Regular Council Meeting, Norma Thomas, Treasurer
for the Triangle Seniors Hall, made a presentation to Council regarding
wanting to purchase three paper towel dispensers for the Hall's
washrooms. Discussion was had, but no Resolution was passed as to
whether Council would be paying for the dispensers. An invoice for the
purchased dispensers has been supplied to the Office for reimbursement.

RECOMMENDATION:

Council to decide if they will spend $209.37 on paper towel dispensers for
the Seniors Hall.



RECEVED KOV 0 & 2025
TEHK. TRIANGLE SENIORS CLUB

468 HWY 542A P.O. 48 F (705)918-2827
TEHKUMMAH, ON
POP 2C0O
702-2662604-4093027 ‘ TEHKUMMAH TOWNSHIP
November 1, 2025 MUNICIPAL OFFICE
Date Type Invoice # Description Amount Payment  Balance
3 PAPER TOWEL
2025-06-02 4093027 DISPENSERS @ 61.76 ea. $ 209.37 $ 209.37
Total $ 209.37

TEHKUMMAH, MUNICIPALITY
702-2662604-4093027

November |, 2025
$185.28 + $24.09 HST = $209.37 E

Page 1



Amazon.ca - Order 702-2662604-4093027 - 2025-05-19, 5:44 PM

amazonce

Order Placed: May 10, 2025 )

Amazon.ca order number: 702-2662604-4093027
e —

Order Total: $285.07

Shipped on May 11, 2025

Items Ordered Price
3 of: San Jamar Classic Element Paper Towel Dispenser with Lever, Fits All Core Sizes, Wall Mounted, Durable Plastic, Black $61.76
Pear! . o
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca ULC - j Y (C/ ? 2 v
Manufacturer: San Jamar, BRISTOW, VA, 20136 US };)('; ] JH. R

GST 9. 2%

Conditien: New

1 of: Tork Universal RBB002 Hardwound Paper Roll Towel, 1-Ply, 7.87" Width x 800" Length, White (Case of 6 Rolls, 800 per $66.99
Roll, 4,800 Feet) 269 3 Q‘
]

Sold by: Amazon.com.ca ULC

Manufacturer: SCA Americas LLC, SANDY, UT, 8eC07C US

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

TA
87
Ao £
Shipping Speed: o/ &
Standard Shipping e
Payment information
Payment Meathod: Item({s) Subtotai: $252.27
Mastercard ending in 1860 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing Address: Total before tax: $252.27
¢ Estimated GST/HST: 532.80
' Estimated PST/RST/QST: $0.00
e,\\ _____
Grand Total: $285.07
Credit Card transactions May 11, 2025: $285.07

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT inveice.

Condtions of Use | Privasy Notice € 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.

-Backtotop

LY

f- emacsas sammamm Mes.m 2/



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH

BYLAW NUMBER 2025-22

BEING A BYLAW TO CONFIRM THE PROCEEDINGS OF COUNCIL

Legal Authority

Scope of Powers

Section 8(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, c.25, (“Municipal Act’) as amended,
provides that the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly so as to confer broad
authority on municipalities to enable them to govern their affairs as they consider
appropriate, and to enhance their ability to respond to municipal issues.

Powers of a Natural Person

Section 9 of the Municipal Act provides that a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers
and privileges of a natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or
any other Act.

Powers Exercised by Council
Section 5 (1) of the Municipal Act provides that the powers of a municipality shall be
exercised by its Council

Powers Exercised by By-law

Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act provides that a municipal power, including a municipality’s
capacity, rights, powers and privileges under section 9, shall be exercised by bylaw unless
the municipality is specifically authorized to do otherwise.

Preamble

Council for the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah (“Council”) acknowledges
that many of the decisions it makes during a meeting of Council, regular, special, or
otherwise, are done by resolution. Section 5 (3) of the Municipal Act requires that
Council exercise their powers by Bylaw.

Council further acknowledges that the passing of resolutions are more expedient than
adopting Bylaws for each decision.

Decision
Council of the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah decides it in the best
interest of the Corporation to confirm its decisions by way of Confirmatory Bylaw.



Direction

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Tehkummah
directs as follows:

1.

The Confirmatory Period of this By-Law shall be for the Council Meeting of
November 4, 2025.

All By-Laws passed by the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Tehkummah during the period mentioned in Section 1 are hereby ratified and
confirmed.

All resolutions passed by the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Tehkummah during the period mentioned in Section 1 are hereby ratified and
confirmed.

All other proceedings, decisions, and directives of the Council of the Corporation of
the Township of Tehkummah during the period mentioned in Section 1 are
hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Bylaw takes effect on the day of its final passing.

Read and adopted by Resolution 2025-195 this 4" day of November 2025.

Mayor Clerk



	Agenda December 2, 2025 (Tehkummah).pdf
	i. Christmas Gift to Staff & Fire Department Christmas Party Donation
	ii. Holiday Office Closure
	iii. Memorial Garden – Use of funds
	iv. Request for School Bus Turn around signs – 15th Sideroad
	v. Request to use Municipal Parking Lot: Christmas Tree Lighting Event
	vi. Tehkummah Triangle Seniors Club: Request for Payment of Costs for Paper Towel Dispensers
	vii. Calling of Special Meetings in December

	Binder1.pdf
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Meeting Minutes October 9 2025 (Tehkummah)


	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Meeting Minutes October 9 2025 (Tehkummah)
	i. Fire Chiefs Report –
	ii. Road Superintendent’s Information Report – Surplus Equipment



	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	November 24 2025 Council Special Meeting MINUTES.pdf
	CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH

	IMG_20251128_0001.pdf
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Report to Council Christmas 2025.pdf


	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Report to Council - Perennial Garden.pdf


	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah)
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Report to Council Oct 30 2025 - Andrew Wood.pdf


	IMG_20251128_0001
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah).pdf
	Agenda Package November 4, 2025.pdf
	Bylaw 2025-22 - Confirmation of Proceedings November 4, 2025 (Tehkummah).pdf
	Legal Authority Scope of Powers
	Powers of a Natural Person
	Powers Exercised by Council
	Powers Exercised by By-law
	Preamble
	Decision
	Direction







